

LUKE STOCKBRIDGE

LIVE EVENTS TECHNICIAN

CONTACT

 07496 399361
 luke.stockbridge.166@gmail.com
 West Midlands, Willing to travel

EDUCATION

GCSE EDUCATION

Walsall Studio school

2020-2022

LIVE EVENTS LEVEL 3 BTEC

BOA Stage and Screen Academy

2022-2024

SKILLS

2 Years experience in live events/theatre
Intimate knowledge of band and musical set up
Lighting/Sound/AV knowledge with a sound specialism
Knowledge on all Allen and Heath sound mixers
Adept knowledge of Jester, Ion and Gio ETC family lighting consoles
Able to fix and understand AV projection and LED screens
Hemp and counterweight flying
Monitor Skills
FOH mixing skills
Design Skills
Computer proficiency
Live Mixing
Proficient use of DAWs
Problem-Solving
Strong Communication
Strong interrelation skills

SUMMARY

I am a live events technician with experience in theatre, live music, and TV and film. In these, I am familiar with lighting, sound and AV. My specialism is in the discipline of sound. In this I have 2 years of experience from designing sound effects to operating a mixing desk.

EXPERIENCE

2021-Present

Freelance Theatre technician

Stage Crew

Cinderella - Birmingham Youth Theatre
Sister act - Birmingham Youth Theatre
Crybaby - BOA
Little Shop of horrors - SCMYT
Legally Blonde - SCMYT

Rigger

Cinderella - Birmingham Youth Theatre
Sister Act - Birmingham Youth Theatre

A1/Sound Mixer

We Will Rock You - SCMYT
Carrie - BOA
Young Frankenstein - BOA
Ballad Of Maria Marten - BOA
Women Of Troy - The Old Rep Theatre
Macbeth - The Old Rep Theatre
Romeo and Juliet - The Old Rep Theatre

A2/Mic Runner

Legally Blonde - SCMYT
We Will Rock You - SCMYT
Carrie - BOA
Young Frankenstein - BOA

LX Programmer

We Are African Before Anything Else - Omnibus Theatre
Rita Mcgrinder - Omnibus Theatre

2023 - Present

Freelance Sound Engineer

Dead Wax (230 Cap)
Sunflower Lounge (120 Cap)
The Flapper (180 Cap)
Bank Wolverhampton (310 Cap)
The Asylum (600 Cap)
Dark Horse Moseley (200 Cap)
XOYO (3000 Cap)
Nortons (500 Cap)
KKs Steel Mill (550/1100/2000 Cap)

REFERENCES

Steve Bowyer

Highbury theatre

Mobile: 07810 140519

Paul Lumsden

SCMYT

Mobile: 07919 941923

Email: pauljlumsden@yahoo.com